



# ANGELICA MORALES

Actress, TV and Radio host | 919 995 1644

## DETAILS

919 995 1644

[angelica.actriz@gmail.com](mailto:angelica.actriz@gmail.com)

## LINKS

## SKILLS

Announcer/Voice over

Teleprompter reading

Radio broadcasting

Advertising model

Writer

Dubbing talent

## HOBBIES

Singing and playing the harmonica. Reading novels and poetry. Everyday learner and always taking small steps towards becoming a zero waste person. Attending concerts, theater plays and movies to learn about life by observing people's reactions. Positive parenting enthusiast and researcher.

## LANGUAGES

Spanish

English

French

## PROFILE

Dedicated professional actress graduated from Mexico's most prestigious University (UNAM) with a degree in Dramatic Arts and Theater with an Acting Specialization.

She has played roles in many short and feature films as well as television series. She has also starred in TV commercials for several leading international brands.

Her passion for TV and Radio hosting has led her to develop special acting skills derived from countless interviews she has held over the years.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Supporting Actress for "El club" TV series at Argos Comunicación

2019

### Host and Content development at Maestro TV

February 2015 – August 2019

Host and moderator for interviews at "Conversando con México", a 30 min program with a wide variety of topics.

Host and content researcher for my own show "Dale la vuelta", an eco friendly and all audiences approved show that focuses on practical solutions to pollution and climate change.

### Co-host for "Bitácora Secreta" weekly kids TV show at Mexico Travel Channel

February 2017 – July 2017

A family program aiming to bring people together by getting to know their everyday lives, jobs, hobbies, sports and education with a very special co-host embodied in a puppet

### Actress in "Señor Ávila" HBO Lat tv series, 3rd Season at Lemon Films, Role: Detective Jara

August 2015

### Radio Co-Host for the daily late night talk show "La noche W" at Televisa Radio, 96.9 FM, Mexico City

March 2010 – March 2012

### Actress for the Active Spanish Video Courses at Filma Marketing, Mexico City

March 2010

### Actress and Live reporter for the weekly late night TV show "La noche bocarriba" at Canal 22, Mexico City

May 2009 – August 2009

### Correspondent for the "Designing spaces, think green" TV show at Central Media Agency, Merida, Yucatan. Mexico

April 2009

Interviewing Erika Harms, Founding Executive Director of the Global Sustainable Tourism Council, talking about *The World Heritage Alliance*. Directed by George Tweddle.

### Host of the musical and cultural latin TV show "Mex Mix" at Canal 22, International broadcast, Mexico City

March 2009 – December 2009

### Announcer for the daily live early TV show "Bien familiar" at Canal 28, Prod. El séptimo sello, Mexico City

September 2008 – December 2008

### News Anchorwomen for "Capital en movimiento" at Capital 21, Mexico City

August 2007 – August 2010

### Co-host for "A la cachi cachi porra" TV weekend show at Canal 11, Prod. El séptimo sello, Mexico City

August 2006 – August 2007

The most important student level contest show of Canal 11 with a live audience. More than 30 uninterrupted years on the air.

### Supporting and Leading Actress at Tapioca Inn Company, Dir. Hugo Arrevillaga, Mexico City

2004 – 2011

Four successful contemporary theater plays:

*Desorden público*, by Evelyne de la Chenelière, Dir. Hugo Arrevillaga. Teatro La Capilla. 2009. Teatro El Granero, 2011. Role: Natalia.

*Willy Protágoras encerrado en el baño*, by Wajdi Mouawad Dir. Hugo Arrevillaga, teatros Sergio Magaña y Helénico, 2008. Roles: Nelly Protágoras, Astrid Machin, Jane Jarry and Margarita Cuchillo.

*Litoral*, by Wajdi Mouawad, Dir. Hugo Arrevillaga, Teatro La Capilla, 2007. Role: Massi

*Las chicas del 3.5 floppies*, by Luis Enrique Gutiérrez Ortiz Monasterio, Dir. Hugo Arrevillaga, Teatro La Capilla, 2004.

### Leading actress at "El sapo de la Kahlo" public spectacle at Arrancodesis Company, Mexico City

2001 – 2011

A very dynamic and interactive spectacle performed in Spanish, English and French for guided tours according to the foreign visitors at different venues across the country such as museums, historic sites and different public stages.

Also private dinners and special international events such as the

Food and Wine Classic at Aspen, Mexican Pavilion, June 13, 14 and 15, 2003.

### Leading and supporting actress in 10+ short movies and 3 feature films, respectively

1998 – 2015

## EDUCATION

### UNAM, Mexico City

August 1996 – November 2000

Degree: Bachelor in Dramatic Arts, Magna Cum Laude, 2013

3rd place Recognition for outstanding academic progress, generation 97-2000

## COURSES

### Basic Impro, La Escuela Mexicana de Impro

April 2015 – June 2015

### Acting in film by Emilio Portes, Cinefilias

February 2015

### Creating stories with sounds by Khalid K, Ingmar Bergman Lecture (drama and film), UNAM

October 2013

### Basic Voice Dubbing by Braulio Sosa Castillo, UNAM

June 2012

### Northamerican acting techniques by Natalia Lazarus, Promenade Playhouse Conservatory

March 2012

### How to become a successful commercial model by Aaron Marcus, Film School Americas & How to model

May 2010

## EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

### Presenter and Host for many Internal Corporate sales and training promotional videos for:

The Friedman Group, 2015 and 2018

Medix, 2017

Samsung, 2015

Coca Cola, 2015

Bridgestone, 2013

Universum Museum, DGDC UNAM 2011- 2015

Grupo Pascual, 2010

## AWARDS

### Pedro de Lille Medal, for outstanding performance as a live TV announcer. (ANL) Asociación Nacional de Locutores, Mexico City

2008

### Poetry contest "Décima muerte" (UNAM), 2nd place, Mexico City

2000